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To:

From:

Sent: Thur 1/9/2020 12:48:20 PM

Subject: RE: lll proposal text for initial lab response to novel cov evd-labnet. Please respond.

Received: Thur 1/9/2020 12:48:38 PM

viruses-11-00210.pdf

@rivm.nl]

Found an interesting recent article from Wuhan....(could be the same lab..?)
See attached © - will now read it in detail...

trom: ENED) IEEE SEER ovr.

Sent: 09 January 2020 13:34

To: EXE) MECN<IREINo c<.curopa.cu>
Subject: RE: I!!! proposal text for initial lab response to novel cov evd-labnet. Please respond.

At least we know what we are doing
*

From:CXIEZ) INEREDNERED<< cc c.curopa.cu>
Sent: donderdag 9 januari 2020 13:28

Subject: RE: I!!! proposal text for initial lab response to novel cov evd-labnet. Please respond.

Hi RR

Fabulous — just to spellos — highlighted in yellow. ...

European Centre for

Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav I11:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00/ Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

www.ecdc.europa.eu

trom: SEEN IEEE EEN1 .01>
Sent: 09 January 2020 13:22

EE
@Decdc.europa.eu>;

Subject: !!!! proposal text for initial lab response to novel cov evd-labnet. Please respond.

Dear all,.

Please find below my proposal for communication to the EVD-LabNet community. Please provide comments, add the lacking

information and give your blessing .

| have not been in touch yet with PHE ,will do so.
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5.1.2i Concept

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bested. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard oak, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party. delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan hetelektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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